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ﬂvitha (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 11:25 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: CMTD1802813/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ SLP5939H & SBC666P ACC ON 01.07.18
Attachments: 4367_001.pdf

Hi,

Kindly assign your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair inspection @ TP workshop, CHEONG AUTO PTE LTD (SBC
666P).

Please refer to the email attachment for location and person to contact.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

=, Innovation for Wollbemg
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: FW: CMTD1802813/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ SLP5939H & SBC666P ACC ON 01.07.18

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 4:26 PM

To: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; yhlee@outlook.sg; admin-d@I|kkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802813/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ SLP5939H & SBC666P ACC ON 01.07.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802813/AGC
Your Reference: AM.jt.Ins.C47. 107208.18 (sj)



Without Prejudice

Date: 3" July 2018

Attention:

M/S VISION LAW LLC

Dear Anjalli,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP5939H & SBC666P ON 01.07.18
We refer to your email reply of today.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

Kindly provide us the address of location and contact for our motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair
survey.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

g . Innovation for Wellbeing

@ SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 3:19 PM




To:'yhlee@outlook.sg; Teo, Grace; Claims - Motor Survey
Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks
(Incorporated with limited liabiliy)

T -, Dizus Soky Number 200721458 TR IR (g
¥ E: 1 Bridge Road :

AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN HEAD O_FF‘C 33 New Bridge FAX v - (65) 65356802 (Genera)

PAUL YAP TAI SAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point . (65) 65355905 (Liticati

A 0 Y Singapore 059413 i + CL - |( =iy on)

BN BOCICKEE E-mall : jactan@visionlawlic.com

ANG KIM NOI DIANE Branch: 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

e #03-11 HDB Hub TEL : 65 63580703 .

JANICE HAN JIA LIN Singapore 310490 FAX : 65 63580448 (Conveyancing)

TAN YING XIAN SELWYN

IJVHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins.C47.107208.18 (sj)
Your Ref: CMTD1802813/AGC

Lf- July 2018

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD BY FAX: 6221 3147

50 Raffles Place email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower email: grace.teo@sompo.com.sg
Singapore 048623

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBC 666 P & SLP 5939 H ON 01 JULY 2018 ALONG BOON LAY W/ Vv AT
ABOUT 2055 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email dated 03 July 2018 informing that your wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our
client's vehicle SBC 666 P.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Cheong Auto Pte Lt

Esso Petrol Station

262 Queensway

Singapore 149061 .
Contact Person: Mr Jason Cheong (9025 3248)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair

Youfs faithfully inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor

®= (Name & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection :

cc: SBC 666 P - By Email: cheongauto@yahoo.com.sg only

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client’s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

CONFIDENTIALITY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED A1 (- INFIDEMTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. If you are not the addressee, any discinwie tanodue lion, distribution of othor disseminatlon o use of 1lis
cottunuiiicalion Is strictly prohibited. If you have recalved this transmission in enor please comuct us iimediately by telephona so that wa can arrs e for s

relurn.,
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PARFICOF Rehata Fnmiiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jul 2018

Singapore NRIC
8746B

SBC666P

No

16 Jul 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
E 250

Silver

2011
27186030416758
WDD2120472A580935
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$54,036.00

18 Jul 2012

18 Jul 2012

0

$54,036.00

Yes
17 Jul 2022
$37.825.00

17 Jul 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$82,289.00

$32,937.00

$70,762.00
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¥y IZL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lt

= - - - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
/'.—‘—‘ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SM018012149/R1z4d3e2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date:  18-07-2018 mllI“““"“”H "u
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1% Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLP 5939H Veh. Inspected SBC 666P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802813/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  IRENE JAMES Assign Date 04/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERDECES BENZ E 250 c.Cc 1796
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WDD2120472A580935 Colour GREY
Odometer 123624 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3! Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |265/35Z R18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |(265/35Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |265/35Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |265/35ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/07/2018 —ﬁnspect Date / Time 09/07/2018 ( 12:30 PM )
Survey held at CHEONG AUTO PTE LTD
262 QUEENSWAY SINGAPORE 149061
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000-85,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18012149/R1z4d3e2

Inspected By
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

rd party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acling o

Mo liability of responsibility whatscever. in contaci or tort, is accepted fo any th
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk,



